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I I0003-(;hz Diamond Williams 

From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster,com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

~ --.-____ ~ . ~ . - ~ _ _ _  

Friday, January 07,201 1 10:36 AM 

Geoffroy, Tom; aw@rnacfar.com; Katherine Fleming; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Charles 
Rehwinkel; regdept@tecoenergy.com; sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com; ewade@aglresources.corn; 
dweaver@aglresources.com; mwilliam@aglresources.com; crobinso@aglresources.com; 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

Subject: Docket No. 110003-GU 
Attachments: 201 101 06161 512877.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Florida City Gas's Notice Reaffirming Party Status in the 
referenced docket. 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatinn@nunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatingmgu nster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No, 110003-GU - In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up. 

c. On behalf o f  Florida City Gas 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. Description: Notice Reaffirming Party Status 

.l__̂ l.__-..___.._____.--- ~ " ~_~ ~ . - ~  

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 
under Circular 230, we inform you that any US.  federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless othetwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following 
hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.g unster.com/terms-of-use/ 



Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunsier.com 

January 7,20 11 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for fding, please r i d  Florida City Gas's Notice Reaffirming Party Status in the above 
referenced docket. 

Should you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for 
your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

&- .%-, 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley& Stewart, P.A 
215 SouthMonroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

MEK 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment 1 
(PGA) True-Up 1 

\ 

Docket No. 1 10003-GU 
Filed: January 7,2011 

FLORIDA CITY GAS 
NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

Florida City Gas, through undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of its intent to 

remain a party to this active and ongoing docket. Please send copies of all notices, 

pleadings and other communications and documents in this docket to the following: 

Beth Keating Elizabeth Wade 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Location 1470 

AGL Resources, Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 

Atlanta, GA 30309 

David Weaver 
AGL Resources, Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Melvin Williams 
Florida City Gas 
933 East Street 
Hialeah. FL 33013-3498 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 7th day of January, 201 1. 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521 -1 706 

{TL 179704; 1 ) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail to the following parties of record this 7'h day of January, 201 1: 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Thomas A. Geoffroy 
P.O. BOX 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Katherine Fleming 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Peoples Gas System 
Paula Brown 
P.O.Box111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Matthew Costa 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm 
Ansley Watson, Jr. 
P.0. Box 1531 
Tampa, FL 33601-1531 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf 
P.O. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

AGL Resources Inc. 
Elizabeth Wade 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Florida City Gas 
Melvin Williams 
933 East 25'h Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

, 
-%@% 

Beth Keatina fl 
Gunster, Y&kley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

bkeating@gunster.com 
(850) 521-1706 

{TLI 797M:l) 


